
Ms Lisa Maher, 
Inspector, 
Waste Licensing Unit 
Office of Climate, Licensii 
Environmental Protection 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

i g  & Res 
Agency 

Date: 26th May, 2009 
Our Ref: JSPE 173 LO3 
Your Ref: WO265-01- 

/J Sheils Planninq & Envirorirnei Mal Ltd 

31 Athlurnney iastle Navarl CO Meath 

Phonetfax Itelarid +353  46 9073997 

Mobile 

€inail johnsheils jspr le 

Jonn Shells ‘353 8 1  2730087 

Re: Waste Licence Application by Clashford Recovery Facility Ltd for the continued 
operation of its existing Waste Recovery Facility on lands at Naul townland, Naul, 
Co. Meath (National Grid Reference 285633E 253005N). 

Dear Ms Maher, 

Due to personal circumstances our client, Clashford Recovery Facility Ltd, will not be able to 

respond to the Article 14 Notice issued on 22”d April 2009 within the specified timeline. Our client 

will return to the Agency as soon as possible with respect to this matter. 

Yours Sincerely, 

For J Sheils Planning & Environmental Ltd, 
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aohn Sheils ASCS MRICS 
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